

City of Venice

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod 
R. Feinsod (Dec 28, 2021 17:16 EST)

RE: Reappointment to the Architectural Review Board

DATE: December 27, 2021

If council has no objection, I recommend reappointing Lissa MacDonald to the Architectural Review Board to serve a term from February 1, 2022 until January 31, 2025. The position was advertised and no other applications were received.

RF/tc

Attachment

Lissa MacDonald Reappointment 1.11.22

Final Audit Report

2021-12-28

Created:	2021-12-27
By:	Toni Cone (TCone@Venicefl.gov)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAApshhwSPB4GDP2tDK6WOKBs9r6dE8UjBM

"Lissa MacDonald Reappointment 1.11.22" History

-  Document created by Toni Cone (TCone@Venicefl.gov)
2021-12-27 - 8:26:36 PM GMT- IP address: 50.236.154.174
-  Document emailed to R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov) for signature
2021-12-27 - 8:27:28 PM GMT
-  Email viewed by R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov)
2021-12-28 - 10:15:53 PM GMT- IP address: 73.91.69.46
-  Document e-signed by R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov)
Signature Date: 2021-12-28 - 10:16:44 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 73.91.69.46
-  Agreement completed.
2021-12-28 - 10:16:44 PM GMT